

RICK WILCOCKSON

*160 Stable Ridge DR
Troy, MO 63379
636 262-1303
rick.wil@hotmail.com*

MANAGEMENT SKILL SET

Disciplined in the practice of managing my experience, skills and expertise to complete projects on time and under budget. Exceptional strength in the transfer of knowledge, through educational practice utilizing both instructional and hands on methodologies.

- √ *Over 3000 completed & verified septic, building & water well inspections 2000-2008*
- √ Performed on-site environmental education to homeowners, realtors and contractors 2000-2007
- √ CO- managed \$6,500,000.00 in environmental drinking water projects 1997-2000
- √ Brought in \$700,000.00 for on-site wastewater projects 1999
- √ Completed 20 commercial projects/multi family 1997-2000
- √ Completed 690 residential projects 1997-2000
- √ Supervised 40 employees 1997-2000

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Accurate Septic & Well Inspections February 2007 - present

Inspection Consultant, environmental, building, septic systems, water wells, lead based paint, mold. HUD/FHA & HBW 2/10 Inspections and logistics in a large market metro area.

Eagle Eye Inspections/ Wilcockson Building Concepts, October 2000- February 2007

“Company sold out to national organization”

1403 East Fifth St. Washington, MO 63090 - Kevin Sullivan, President 314 402-7352

Consultant/Inspector:

Residential building construction general contractor, consulting, HUD /FHA building fee inspector -housing quality standards inspector, Home Buyers Warranty Inspector, Missouri On-site septic system /water well inspector, Missouri lead paint risk assessor, mold inspector. Performing daily inspections and reporting in a large market metro area. **Maintained logistical control for on-site educational programs with vendors.**

Flynn Drilling Company. Inc. 1997-2000

PO BOX 265 TROY, MO 63379 Dan Flynn President 314 280-1100

General Manager

Managed multiple projects, hired employees, supervised job sites, negotiated contracts and sub-contracts, coordinated operations with clients, developed and managed training curriculum, managed operating budgets, prepared schedules, maintained **logistics** control. Ran daily operations of the largest privately owned water well drilling company in Missouri. Supervised 40 personnel to include supervisors, workers and administrative.

Warren/Lincoln Counties Missouri, USA 1995-1997

Harriet Zuroweste 636 528-6130

Environmental Public Health Specialist II

Managed environmental public health programs, inspected and approved septic systems, restaurants, mold, lead based paint and daycare. Developed curriculum for training programs, authored county ordinances for food and On-site septic/ environmental. Conducted epidemiological investigations for various health risks. Rated as an Environmental Public Health Specialist II by the Missouri Division of Personnel.

Student Missouri Baptist College 1991-1995 VA Program

√ Biology Major/ Psychology Minor

√ Instructed college classes and labs 1994-1995 • 100-400 level as teaching assistant

√ Substitute teacher local county primary and secondary schools

Flynn Drilling Co., Inc. 1990-1995 part time while in college

• Sales/service, water well inspections, service troubleshooting for residential and commercial applications. Water testing and treatment for lead, nitrates, coliform and e-coli. Assisted in drilling water wells, welding underground steel casing, pump installation and troubleshooting. Licensed by Missouri Department of Natural Resources.

United States Marine Corps 1976-1990

Gunnery Sergeant E-7

Served as senior instructor for the Naval Maintenance Aviation Command providing classroom and instructional training. Completed over 12 aviation schools, to include hydraulics, avionics, power plants, Rolls Royce engine, and corrosion control. Served in duty assignments to include Europe, Japan, Korea, pacific ship duty and various other high profile assignments including AV8-B OPEVAL. A-4 M AV-8 B jet aircraft, structural hydraulic mechanic, inspector and instructor.

- Chief of Naval Operations Citation for superior performance
- Ranked Number one instructor for training command from 60 instructors
- Naval Commendation Medal for Heroism 1986

TECHNICAL QUALIFICATIONS

√ HUD/FHA Housing Inspector #P-527

√ Missouri On-Site Septic System/ Water Well Inspector #50071

√ Department of Natural Resources Water Well Driller Pump Installer #003170P

√ Home Buyers Warranty Building Inspector #3749

√ Rated by examination as an Environmental Public Health Specialist II by Missouri Division of Personnel (1996)

√ Former Missouri Real Estate Broker's License six years

√ Former Missouri Lead Based Paint Risk Assessor 12 year's license #020617-230907332

√ **Microsoft Word Applications**

EDUCATION

Missouri Baptist University

One College Park Drive St. Louis MO 63141

√ Bachelor of Science

√ Biology Major/Education Psychology

√ Summa Cum Laude 3.85 GPA